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FINAL DECISION
In March 2015, the Petitioner Riverside Auto Salvage, Inc. filed this appeal challenging a Demand for Payment of $7,500.00 in Stipulated Penalties (“Stipulated Penalties Demand”) that the Southeast Regional Office of the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection (“MassDEP” or “the Department”) issued to the Petitioner on February 20, 2015.  The Department issued the Stipulated Penalties Demand as a result of the Petitioner’s alleged failure to comply with a June 2009 Administrative Consent Order (“the June 2009 ACO”) that the Petitioner executed with the Department to address the Petitioner’s violations of the Massachusetts Oil and Hazardous Material Release and Prevention Act, G.L. c. 21E (“Chapter 21E”), and the Massachusetts Contingency Plan Regulations (“MCP Regulations”) at 310 CMR 40.0000.  The Petitioner violated Chapter 21E and the MCP Regulations during the course of operating its used car sales and salvage of junk cars business at 1 Beech Street in Acushnet, Massachusetts (“the Site”).

The Stipulated Penalties Demand asserted that the June 2009 ACO established timelines for the Petitioner to take certain actions to address its violations of Chapter 21E and the MCP Regulations and that the Petitioner had failed to take those actions triggering the June 2009 ACO’s provisions requiring the Petitioner to pay Stipulated Penalties of $1,000.00 per day for each day the violations occurred.  Stipulated Penalties Demand, at pp. 1-2.  On April 23, 2015, the Petitioner filed a letter with the Office of Appeals and Dispute Resolution (“OADR”) essentially conceding that it had failed to comply with the June 2009 ACO and was liable for payment of the $7,500.00 in Stipulated Penalties by contending that it was “unable [at that time] to pay this amount . . . due to a financial hardship” and requesting to “make payment arrangements [for the amount due] that would help [the Petitioner] with the situation. . . .”  As a result, the Petitioner and the Department began settlement negotiations and reached agreement for the Petitioner to pay the $7,500.00 in Stipulated Penalties in four equal installments of $1,875.00 within one year of my issuance of a Final Decision approving their Settlement Agreement.  Department’s Motion to Approve Settlement and for Issuance of Final Decision (October 14, 2015), ¶¶ 3-5.

Currently pending before me for review pursuant to 310 CMR 1.01(8)(c), is a proposed Settlement Agreement that the Petitioner and the Department have executed to settle the Petitioner’s appeal of the Stipulated Penalties Demand as set forth above.  The Settlement Agreement is in the form of an Administrative Consent Order With Penalty and Notice of Non-Compliance (“Consent Order”) that has been executed by: (1) Marc Cenerizio, the Petitioner’s President and (2) Millie Garcia-Serrano. MPH, Acting Regional Director of the Department’s Southeast Regional Office.  

After reviewing the Consent Order, I find that it is reasonable and furthers the statutory and regulatory interests of Chapter 21E, and the MCP Regulations.  Accordingly, I issue this Final Decision approving and incorporating the Consent Order.   Pursuant to the Consent Order, I issue the following Orders:
(1)
In accordance with ¶ 24 of the Consent Order, the effective date of the Consent Order is the date of this Final Decision.  
(2)
In accordance with ¶¶ 11A-11D and 21 of the Consent Order, the Petitioner shall pay the $7,500.00 in Stipulated Penalties in four equal installments of $1,875.00 according to the following schedule:


(a)
Within 30 days of the effective date of the Consent Order,

the Petitioner shall pay to the Commonwealth the sum of $1,875.00;

(b) 
Within 120 days of the effective date of the Consent Order, the Petitioner shall pay to the Commonwealth the sum of $1,875.00;

(c)
Within 210 days of the effective date of the Consent Order, the Petitioner
shall pay to the Commonwealth the sum of $1,875.00; and 
(d)
Within 300 days of the effective date of the Consent Order, the Petitioner
shall pay to the Commonwealth the sum of $1,875.00.

 (3)
In accordance with ¶ 21 of the Consent Order and G.L. c. 21A, § 16, if the Petitioner fails to pay in full any civil administrative penalty as required by the Consent Order as set forth above, the Petitioner will be liable to the Commonwealth for up to three (3) times the amount of the civil administrative penalty, together with costs, plus interest on the balance due from the time such penalty became due and attorney’s fees, including all costs and attorney’s fees incurred in the collection thereof.  The rate of interest will be the rate set forth in G.L.
c. 231, § 6C.

(4)
In accordance with ¶ 12 of the Consent Order, G.L. c. 30A, and 310 CMR
1.01(8)(c), this appeal is dismissed with the parties waiving whatever rights they may have to further administrative review before the Department as well as any appeal to Court.   
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Martin J. Suuberg 

Commissioner
SERVICE LIST
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Docket No. 2015-005  
Riverside Auto Sales and Salvage, Inc.

DEP File No.:

Stipulated Penalty Demand Notice
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Petitioner:
Riverside Auto Sales and Salvage, Inc.
c/o Mark Cenerizio, President

22 Lake Street
Acushnet, MA 02743; and

c/o Mark Cenerizio, President

1 Beech Street

Acushnet, MA 02743


e-mail: Not stated in Appeal Notice;

Legal representative:
None stated in Appeal Notice;
The Department:
Gerard Martin, Chief, Brownsfields, C & E and




Risk Reduction Section

MassDEP/Southeast Regional Office

Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup

20 Riverside Drive

Lakeville, MA 02347

e-mail: Gerard.Martin@state.ma.us; and 

Kathryn Carvalho, Engineer/Case Manager
MassDEP/Southeast Regional Office

Bureau of Waste Site Cleanup
20 Riverside Drive

Lakeville, MA 02347

e-mail: Kathryn.Carvalho@state.ma.us;
Legal Representative:
Michael Dingle, Deputy General Counsel
for Litigation 

MassDEP/Office of General Counsel

One Winter Street

Boston, MA 02108;



e-mail: Mike.Dingle@state.ma.us; 
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cc:
Dawn Stolfi Stalenhoef, Chief Regional Counsel

MassDEP/Southeast Regional Office

Office of General Counsel

20 Riverside Drive

Lakeville, MA 02347 

e-mail: Dawn.Stolfi.Stalenhoef@state.ma.us;


Leslie DeFillipis, Paralegal

MassDEP/Office of General Counsel

One Winter Street

Boston, MA 02108
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